



WEST VIRGINIA STATE
UNIVERSITY

General Counsel
Phone: (304) 766-3003

June 24, 2026

The Honorable Amy Grady, Co-Chair Joint Committee on Education
(amy.grady@wvsenate.gov)

The Honorable Joe Ellington, Co-Chair Joint Committee on Education
(joe.ellington@wvhouse.gov)

Dear Honorable Members of the West Virginia Legislature:

RE: Report of Compliance with W. Va. Code § 18B-1G-1 et seq.

Thank you for the opportunity to report that West Virginia State University ("WVSU") has conducted a comprehensive review of its programs, policies, and procedures to ensure compliance with W. Va. Code § 18B-1G-1 et seq. Following this assessment, the University affirms that it is in compliance with the above-referenced statutory provisions.

This report will be published in accordance with the requirements outlined in the statute.

If additional information is required, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Alice R. Faucett, Esquire
General Counsel
West Virginia State University

Cc: Hank Hager (hank.hager@wvsenate.gov)
Melissa White (melissa.white@wvhouse.gov)